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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Nuclear Cost ) 
~R~ec=o~v~e~ry~C~la=u=se~ _______ ) 

Docket No. 130009-EI 
Filed: August 2, 2013 

STIPULATION FOR HEARING 

Attached is a stipulation among Florida Power & Light Company, the Office of Public 

Counsel, Florida Industrial Power Users Group, Florida Retail Federation, and the Southern 

Alliance for Clean Energy for Florida Public Service Commission consideration with respect to a 

proposed administratively efficient approach for proceedings to be conducted in the hearing 

scheduled to begin on August 5, 2013. 

Respectfully submitted this 2nd day of August, 2013. 

BryanS. Anderson 
Fla. Auth. House Counsel No. 219511 
Admitted in IL; Not Admitted in FL 
Jessica A. Cano 
Fla. Bar No. 0037372 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5226 
(561) 691-7 135 (fax) 

By: Jessica A. Cano 
Jessica A. Cano 
Fla. Bar No. 0037372 



Cano, Jessica 

From: Anderson, Bryan 
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 12:55 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Charles Rehwinkel (Rehwinkei.Charles@leg.state.fl.us); Joseph McGlothlin 
(mcglothlinjoseph@leg.state.fl.us); Erik Sayler (Sayler.Erik@leg.state.fl.us); Jon C. Moyle, 
Jr. Umoyle@moylelaw.com); george@cavros- law.com; schef@gbwlegal.com 
Michael lawson (Mlawson@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 

Subject: Docket 130009-El - Stipulation Update and Next Steps for Hearing 

Dear colleagues: 

From communications through this morning, I have the following updates to report: 

1. OPC and FPL agreed to the stipulation immediately below this email. 
2. FRF stated "We- the FRF - are agreeable to the suggested stipulations. With respect to any issues on which 

OPC takes "No position," the FRF will also take no position" 
3. FJPUG stated "FIPUG does not waive and preserves its positoins in the prehearing order but does not object to a 

global stipulatoin to be approved by the Commission by the other parties as set forth in FPL's proposal." 
4. SACE (i) wishes to cross-examine Steve Scroggs and Steve Simon their direct testimony with respect to Turkey 

Point 6 & 7; (ii) does not object to the parties' stipulation concerning the EPU issues; (iii) does not object to the 
parties' stipulation that legal isssues 2 and 3 are moot as to FPL; and (iv) does not agree at this time that FPL's 
stipulation with OPC and others to reduce the AFUDC amount by about $1.6 million renders Legal issue 1 moot, 
but its counsel will check further with his client. 

That said, that said, I think we are in agreement for: 

1. Admission into evidence of all witnesses' testimony and exhibits without cross-examination except for Messrs. 
Scroggs and Slm's direct testimony; 

2. Parties to make opening arguments as provided for in ?rehearing Order; 
3. The parties may file briefs and holding aside SACE's positions, the contested issue would be Issue 13 where the 

parties would argue OPC's disallowance recommendations based on the stipulated testimony and exhibits; and 
4. SACE will brief other issues, and may assert that legal issue 1 is not moot despite FPL's stipulated agreement to 

reduce its 2014 NCR amount. The Commission wil l determine whether Issue 1 is moot and argument is 
needed. 

Based on this status it would be helpful if Commission staff were perhaps to verify that this arrangement is acceptable to 
it and that all witnesses in the FPL portion of the case including Public Counsel's and Staffs witnesses may be excused 
except for FPL witnesses Messrs. Sim and Scroggs for whom SACE has taken the position that they will not waive cross­
examination. 

Best regards, 

Bryan Anderson 
Attorney for Florida Power & Light Company 
561-304-5253 
Authorized House Counsel No. 219511 
Admitted in Illinois, not admitted in Florida 



'---~----------·--·---

From: Anderson, Bryan 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 6:09 PM 
To: Charles Rehwfnkel (Rehwinkef.Charles@leg.state.ff.us); Joseph McGlothlin (mcqlothfln.loseph@leq.state.ff.us); Erik 
Sayler (Sayler.Erik@feg.state.fl.us); Jon C. Moyie, Jr. (imoyfe@movlelaw.com); 'george@cavros-law.com'; 
'schef@gbwlegal.com' 
Cc: Michael Lawson (MLawson@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Subject: Docket 130009-EI - Stipulation Request 

Dear colleagues, 

Here is a stipulation request agreed to by Public Counsel's office and FPL for your consideration and requested 
agreement. As you can see, it would greatly streamline this year's hearing process. Your prompt reply is much 
appreciated, as this stipulation cou ld allow a release of witnesses in advance of travel, subject to the Commission's 
approval. 

Procedural matters 

The parties stipulate to the admission into the record of the testimony and exhibits of the witnesses (or amended 
testimony as the case may be) without cross-examination and with the witnesses excused from appearing as may be 
approved by the Commission. 

Opening statements will be conducted as provided for in the prehearing order (i.e. 10 minutes for FPL, 20 minutes for 
intervenors). 

The parties may file briefs; the contested issue would be issue 13 where the parties would argue OPC's disallowance 
recommendations based on the stipulated testimony and exhibits. 

FPL would stipulate to reduce its 2014 nuclear cost recovery amount by $1,623,449 reflecting application of its AFUDC 
rate in effect as of July 1, 2013 and the parties would agree that the related issue 1 is moot and need not be decided by 
the Commission. 

Issue by issue stipulation follows: 

Stipulations as to issues 

Stipulation on Issue 1: Without waiving their legal positions concerning this issue, the parties stipulate and agree to FPL 
reducing its 2014 nuclear cost recovery amount by $1,623,449, which reflects application of its AFUDC rate in effect as 
of July 1, 2013. As a result, the parties agree that Issue 1 is moot and need not be decided by the Commission. 

Stipulations on Issues 2 and 3: The parties agree that these legal issues are moot as to FPL and need not be decided by 
the Commission. 

Stipulations on Issues 4-10: The parties stipulate to FPL's positions as presented in Order No. PSC-13-0333-PHO-EI, 
except that OPC states that it has no position concerning these issues. 

[Issues 11 and 12 were withdrawn.] 

No stipulation on Issue 13 (this is where OPC recommends its disallowance and parties will brief) 

Stipulation on Issues 14-17: The parties stipulate to FPL's positions as presented in Order No. PSC-13-0333-PHO-EI, 
subject to the Commission's determination on Issue 13, and subject to the $1,623,449 AFUDC rate reduction stipulation 
contained in Issue 1. 
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Best regards, 

Bryan Anderson 
Attorney for Florida Power & Light Company 
561-304-5253 
Authorized House Counsel No. 219511 
Admitted In Illinois, Not Admitted in Florida 

3 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 130009~EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Stipulation for 
Hearing was served via electronic mail this 2nd day of August, 2013 to the following: 

Michael Lawson, Esq. 
Division ofLegal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
MLA WSON@ PSC.ST A TE.FL. US 

J. Michael Walls, Esq. 
Blaise N. Gamba, Esq. 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3239 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
bgamba@carltonfields.com 
Attorneys for Duke 

Matthew Bernier, Esq. 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
1 06 E. College A venue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 
Attorney for Duke 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq. 
Moyle Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
Attorneys for FIPUG 
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J. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Charles Rehwinkel, Esq. 
Joseph McGlothlin, Esq. 
Erik L. Sayler, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o Ibe Florida Legislature 
Ill West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
Rehw.inkel.Charles@leg.state.fl.us 
mcglothlin. j oseph@leg.state. fl. us 
Sayler.Erik@leg.state.fl.us 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Dianne M. Triplett, Esq. 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
dianne. triplett@pgnmail.com 
Attorneys for Duke 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -7740 
paul.lewisjr@duke-energy.com 

James W. Brew, Esq. 
F. Alvin Taylor, Esq . 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
jbrew@bbrslaw .com 
ataylor@bbrslaw.com 
Attorneys for PCS Phosphate 



George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
george@cavros-law.com 

By: 
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Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
John T. LaVia, III, Esq. 
Gardner, Bist, Wadsworth, et al. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Schef@gbwlegal. com 
navia@gbwlegal.com 

Jessica A. Cano 
Jessica A. Cano 
Fla. Bar No. 0037372 




